FILED JAN 08, 2014

DOCUMENT NO. 00115-14

FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
Shawna Senko

From: Clark, Eileen <Eileen.Clark@duke-energy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 3:54 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Bernier, Matthew; Clark, Eileen

Attachments: CISR 13 - 4th Qtr cover letter & report (Sept., Oct. & Nov. 2013).pdf

|
I
|
Subject: CISR Quarterly Report
i

This electronic filing is made by:

Dianne M. Triplett

299 First Avenue North

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
Dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com

Undocketed.
On Behalf of Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
Consisting of 2 Pages.

The attached document for filing is DEF's
4th Quarter CISR Report for 2013.
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Eileen Clark

Sr. Legal Administrative Assistant
(727)820-5785
eileen.clark@duke-energy.com
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FLORIDA
Dianne M. Triplett
ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL
Duke Energy Florida, inc,
January 8, 2013
VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Commercial/Industrial Service Rider, Economic Development, and Economic
Redevelopment Quarterly Reports for the quarter ending December, 2013.

Dear Ms. Stauffer:

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-01-1789-TRF-EI, issued in Docket No. 010876-El, enclosed
for filing on behalf of Duke Energy Florida, Inc., is the Commercial/Industrial Service Rider
Quarterly Report.

Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing as provided in the Commission’s
electronic filing procedures. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Respectfully,

me
1anne M. Triplett

DMT/eme
Enclosure

299 First Avenue North (33701) 1, Post Office Box 14042 (33733) || St, Petersburg, Florida
Phone: 727.820.4692 | Fax: 727.820.5041 . Email: Dianne triplett@duke-energy.com
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Commercial / Industrial Service Rider (CISR)

Quarterly Report

Date: 1/7/14
Year Represented 2013 2013
Quarter Represented 4th Quarter Year-to-Date
CISR Applications Received 0 0
Number of CISR applications cancelled by customer prior to quote 0 0
Number of CISR applications in process 0 0
Number of CISR applications rejected 0 0
Number of CISR applications accepted and prices quoted 0 0
Number of CISR quotes awaiting decision by customers 0 0
Number of CISR quotes rejected by customers * 0 0
Number of Contract Service Agreements ("“CSAs") in negotiation 0 0
Number of CSAs executed 0 0
For all CSAs executed during the quarter:
Customer Description / Justification Rates & Charges Contract Period






